

The following proposals, received on DAP between March 1-15, 2013, have been approved.  
For more information on the DAP process, see the Academic Handbook at [www.uwo.ca/univse/handbook](http://www.uwo.ca/univse/handbook).

---

## FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES

### VISUAL ARTS

Effective **September 1, 2012**, Visual Arts Studio 4448E – Advanced 4<sup>th</sup> Year Studio Seminar be corrected to remove the essay designation. This is an exception in order to correct a submission error, hence the backdating to September 1, 2012; all students enrolled in the course have been consulted.

#### Visual Arts Studio 4448E - Advanced 4th Year Studio Seminar

No further changes.

#### BACHELOR OF FINE ARTS, HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN STUDIO ARTS

...

#### Module

...

**2.0 courses** from: VAS 4430 (course weight of 2.0) or VAS 4448E and 1.0 VAS 4000-level course.

...

---

## FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCES

### SCHOOL OF HEALTH STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2013**, Health Sciences 4721A/B (Aging and Marginalized Populations) will no longer require Health Sciences 4730F/G (Disease, Disability and Function in Advanced Old Age) as a co-requisite course.

#### Health Sciences 4721A/B – Aging and Marginalized Populations

This course examines aging from the perspective of vulnerable, under represented and at-risk populations. Students will develop an understanding of the unique health experiences and challenges faced by older individuals who are relegated to, or find themselves on, the margins of society.

Prerequisite(s): Health Science 2711A/B

Pre- or Corequisite(s): ~~Health Sciences 4730F/G~~

0.5 course, 3 hours per week.

Effective **September 1, 2013**, Health Sciences 4480A/B (Health System Change Management) will be introduced in the School of Health Studies.

#### Health Sciences 4480A/B – Health System Change Management

This course employs classic change management theories, positive psychology, complexity science and social movement theories to analyze current health system issues and to develop actionable change processes.

Individual, organizational and societal elements required for lasting change are emphasized through use of the case method of learning, experiential exercises and lectures.

Antirequisite(s): Health Sciences 4091B section 001 if taken in 2012-13

Pre- or Corequisite(s): Health Sciences 3400A/B or 3042A/B

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course

Effective **September 1, 2013**, Health Sciences 4490A/B (Health Innovation and Leadership) will be introduced in the School of Health Studies.

#### Health Sciences 4490A/B – Health Innovation and Leadership

This course is designed to provide students with a broad understanding of leadership and innovation strategies

in the health care system in Canada. The course will also provide students with “hands on” experience/exposure to health care system issues through guest speakers, debates and in-class assignments.

Antirequisite(s): Health Sciences 4090A section 002 if taken in 2012-13

Pre- or Corequisite(s): Health Sciences 3400A/B or 3042A/B

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course

*Effective **September 1, 2013**, Rehabilitation Sciences 3125A/B (Enabling Health & Well-Being Through Occupation) will be introduced in the School of Health Studies.*

### **Rehabilitation Sciences 3125A/B – Enabling Health & Well-Being Through Occupation**

This course addresses the construct of ‘occupation’ as explored and understood within the field of occupational science and practice of occupational therapy. Students will develop and apply an occupational perspective to address contemporary issues and to consider the relationship between occupation and health and well-being.

Antirequisite(s): Health Sciences 3091A section 001 if taken in 2011-12 or 2012-13

Prerequisite(s): Registration in a Rehabilitation Sciences module or enrollment in the School of Health Studies.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course

*Effective **September 1, 2013**, Rehabilitation Sciences 4605A/B (Rehabilitation Psychology) will be introduced in the School of Health Studies.*

### **Rehabilitation Sciences 4605A/B – Rehabilitation Psychology**

This course will cover a range of applications of psychology in rehabilitation. Topics such as pain management, cognitive retraining and psychological adjustment to disability will be explored using examples of rehabilitation of traumatic brain injury, spinal cord injury and sport injury.

Antirequisite(s): Health Sciences 4091A section 001 if taken in 2011-12 or 2012-13

Prerequisite(s): Registration in a Rehabilitation Sciences module or enrollment in the School of Health Studies.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course

*Effective **September 1, 2013**, the modular requirements be revised for the Honors Specialization in Health Sciences with Biology module in the School of Health Studies.*

## **HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN HEALTH SCIENCES WITH BIOLOGY**

### **Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in the 5.0 course load with no grade less than 60%, and have a minimum 70% average in the following 4.0 principal courses:

Health Sciences 1001A/B and 1002A/B (with a minimum grade of 70%);

Biology 1001A or 1201A and Biology 1002B or 1202B, or the former Biology 1222 or 1223 ~~or 026~~;

Chemistry **1301A/B and 1302A/B or the former Chemistry** 1100A/B and 1200B ~~or the former Chemistry 1050, 1020 or 023~~;

1.0 course from: Applied Mathematics 1201A/B or the former Calculus 1201A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, ~~1100A/B~~, 1301A/B, 1500A/B, 1501A/B, **the former Calculus 1100A/B**, Mathematics 1225A/B, 1228A/B, 1229A/B, ~~the former Mathematics 030~~. Mathematics 1600A/B or the former Linear Algebra 1600A/B, Statistical Sciences 1024A/B. If not completed in first year, the mathematics requirement must be completed by the end of second year.

...

## **FACULTY OF INFORMATION AND MEDIA STUDIES**

*Effective **September 1, 2013**, MIT 3132F/G: The Political Economy of the Entertainment Industries be introduced at Main Campus.*

### **Media, Information and Technoculture 3132F/G – The Political Economy of the Entertainment Industries**

What economic conditions influence production inside the entertainment industries? How is digitalization

changing the politics of entertainment production? What potential does digitalization hold for innovation and cultural diversity? How are Canadian businesses faring inside the global entertainment sector? These are among the key questions that this course aims to answer.

Antirequisite(s): MIT 3437G if taken in 2009-10, MIT 3871F/G in 2010-11 or 2011-12.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

## FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE

### GEOGRAPHY

Effective **September 1, 2013**, the antirequisites will be removed from Geog 2153A/B Environment, Economy, and Society.

#### Geography 2153A/B Environment, Economy, and Society

The human uses of and impacts on environment and resources; the concept of sustainability; current resource issues.

Antirequisite(s): ~~Geography 2450F/G~~

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Effective **September 1, 2013**, the language of Admission Requirements into all Geography modules will change. No other changes were made to these modules.

#### MAJOR IN GEOGRAPHY

#### MAJOR IN GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SCIENCE

#### SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHY

##### Admission Requirements

Completion of first year requirements, including 1.0 course from Geography 1100, 1300A/B, 1400F/G or 1500F/G, 2131A/B, 2153A/B (taken after September 2012), or the former Geography 020E with a mark of at least 60% in each Geography course.

~~Note: If Geography 2131A/B or 2153A/B is used as the basis for admission, these courses cannot be used as part of the module.~~

Senior students may substitute Geography 2131A/B and 2153A/B as entry requirements, if these were taken after September 2012 and completed with at least 60%. If either Geography 2131A/B or 2153A/B is used as the basis for admission, these courses cannot be used as part of the module.

#### MAJOR IN PHYSICAL GEOGRAPHY

##### Admission Requirements

Completion of first year requirements, including 1.0 course from the following with a minimum mark of 60% in the courses taken: Geography 1100, 1300A/B, 1400F/G or 1500F/G, 2131A/B, 2153A/B (taken after September 2012), or the former Geography 020E Earth Sciences 1022A/B, 1023A/B, Environmental Science 1021F/G, Biology 1001A, 1002B, 1201A, 1202B.

~~Note: If Geography 2131A/B or 2153A/B is used as the basis for admission, these courses cannot be used as part of the module.~~

Senior students may substitute Geography 2131A/B and 2153A/B as entry requirements, if these were taken after September 2012 and completed with at least 60%. If either Geography 2131A/B or 2153A/B is used as the basis for admission, these courses cannot be used as part of the module.

#### HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHY – BA

#### HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SCIENCE - BA

##### Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0

principal courses, including 1.0 course from Geography 1100, 1300A/B, 1400F/G, 1500F/G, 2131A/B, 2153A/B (taken after September 2012), the former 020E, plus 2.0 additional courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

~~Note: If Geography 2131A/B or 2153A/B is used as the basis for admission, these courses cannot be used as part of the module.~~

Senior students may substitute Geography 2131A/B and 2153A/B as entry requirements, if these were taken after September 2012 and completed with at least 60%. If either Geography 2131A/B or 2153A/B is used as the basis for admission, these courses cannot be used as part of the module.

## HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN URBAN DEVELOPMENT - BA

### Admission Requirements

Completion of 5.0 first-year courses with no failures including:

1.0 course from Geography 1100, 1300A/B, 1400F/G, 1500F/G, 2131A/B, 2153A/B (taken after September 2012), the former 020E.

1.0 course from Economics 1021A/B and 1022A/B, or Economics 1020.

Senior students may substitute Geography 2131A/B and 2153A/B as entry requirements, if these were taken after September 2012 and completed with at least 60%. If either Geography 2131A/B or 2153A/B is used as the basis for admission, these courses cannot be used as part of the module.

Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, including Geography 1100, 1300A/B, 1400F/G, 1500F/G, 2131A/B, 2153A/B (taken after September 2012), Economics 1021A/B and 1022A/B, or Economics 1020, and 1.0 additional course, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

~~Note: If Geography 2131A/B or 2153A/B is used as the basis for admission, these courses cannot be used as part of the module.~~ If 2100 level Economics courses are selected in the module, MCV4U or Mathematics 0110A/B is required for registration; if senior Sociology courses are selected, Sociology 1020 or 1021E is required.

**Note:** Students are strongly recommended to include in their first year course selection 1.0 course from Category B and 1.0 from Category C in order to meet the breadth requirements of their degree.

## HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHY - BSc

### Admission Requirements

Completion of first year requirements, including 1.0 course from Geography 1100, 1300A/B, 1400F/G, 1500F/G, 2131A/B, 2153A/B (taken after September 2012), the former 020E, (with Geography 1300A/B recommended) and 3.0 courses from the Faculty of Science, not including Applied Mathematics 1201A/B or the former Calculus 1201A/B; Astronomy 1021; Biology 1225, 1229A/B, 1290B; Chemistry 1027A/B; Computer Science 1032A/B; and Physics 1021. Students must have an average of at least 70% in Geography and 2.0 courses from the Faculty of Science, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

~~Note: If Geography 2131A/B or 2153A/B is used as the basis for admission, these courses cannot be used as part of the module.~~

Senior students may substitute Geography 2131A/B and 2153A/B as entry requirements, if these were taken after September 2012 and completed with at least 60%. If either Geography 2131A/B or 2153A/B is used as the basis for admission, these courses cannot be used as part of the module.

## HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SCIENCE - BSc

### Admission Requirements

Completion of first year requirements, including 1.0 course from Geography 1100, 1300A/B, 1400F/G, 1500F/G\*, 2131A/B, 2153A/B (taken after September 2012), the former 020E, and 3.0 courses from the Faculty of Science, not including Applied Mathematics 1201A/B or the former Calculus 1201A/B; Astronomy 1021; Biology 1225, 1290B, the former 026; the former Chemistry 021; Computer Science 1032A/B; and Physics 1021. Students must have an average of at least 70% in the following 2.0 courses plus 1.0 additional course, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

1.0 course from Geography 1100, 1300A/B, 1400F/G, 1500F/G, 2131A/B, 2153A/B (taken after September 2012), the former 020E.

1.0 course from: Applied Mathematics 1413, Calculus 1000A/B, 1301A/B, 1500A/B or 1501A/B; Computer Science 1025A/B, 1026A/B; the former Linear Algebra 1600A/B; ~~the former Mathematics 030.~~

~~Note: If Geography 2131A/B or 2153A/B is used as the basis for admission, these courses cannot be used as part of the module.~~

\*Senior students may substitute Geography 2131A/B and 2153A/B for the first year Geography courses, if these were taken after September 2012 and completed with at least 60%. If either Geography 2131A/B or 2153A/B is used as the basis for admission, these courses cannot be used as part of the module.

## POLITICAL SCIENCE

Effective **September 1, 2013**, the following courses be revised.

### Political Science 2102A/B – Capitalism and Democracy

Course description: No change.

~~2 lecture~~ hours, 0.5 course

### Political Science 2103A/B – Current Issues in Canadian Politics

Course description: No change.

~~2 lecture~~ hours, 0.5 course

### Political Science 2104 – The United Nations in the New Millennium

Course description: No change.

~~2 lecture~~ hours, 1.0 course

### Political Science 2133A/B – The Provinces in the Canadian Federation

Course description: No change.

~~2 lecture~~ hours, 0.5 course

### Political Science 2135A/B – Canada Abroad

Course description: No change.

~~2 lecture~~ hours, 0.5 course

### Political Science 3200E – Understanding September 11th

Course description: No change.

~~2 lecture~~ hours, 1.0 course

### Political Science 3201F/G – Issues in International Law

Course description: No change.

~~2 lecture~~ hours, 0.5 course

### Political Science 3203F/G – Critical Approaches to Global Security

Course description: No change.

~~2 lecture~~ hours, 0.5 course

### Political Science 3313E - Ancient and Modern Political Responses to the Problems of Wealth and Poverty

Course description: No change.

~~2 lecture~~ hours, 1.0 course

### Political Science 3314E – Global Environment Governance

Course description: No change.

~~2 lecture~~ hours, 1.0 course

### Political Science 2190: ~~Selected~~ **Special** Topics in Political Science Topic available in department.

~~2 lecture~~ hours, 1.0 course

**Political Science 2191A/B: Selected Special Topics in Political Science**

Topic available in department.

2 hours, 0.5 course

**Political Science 2192A/B: Selected Special Topics in Political Science**

Topic available in department.

2 hours, 0.5 course

**Political Science 2193: Selected Special Topics in Political Science**

Topic available in department.

2 lecture hours, 1.0 course

**Political Science 2200F/G: Selected Special Topics in Political Science**

Topic available in department.

3 hours, 0.5 course

**Political Science 2201F/G: Selected Special Topics in Political Science**

Topic available in department.

3 hours, 0.5 course

**Political Science 2202E: Selected Special Topics in Political Science**

Topic available in department.

3 hours, 1.0 course

**Political Science 2205E: Selected Special Topics in Political Science**

Topic available in department.

3 lecture hours, 1.0 course

**Political Science 2245E – Introduction to Comparative Politics**

Course description: No change.

3 lecture hours, 1.0 course

**Political Science 2286F/G – Policy Analysis**

Course description: No change.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course

**Political Science 3390F/G: Special Topics in Political Science**

Topic available in department.

Prerequisite(s): Enrollment in 3rd or 4th year **Political Science**, or permission of the Department for students not registered in **Political Science** programs.

2 hours, 0.5 course

**Political Science 3391F/G: Special Topics in Political Science**

Topic available in department.

Prerequisite(s): Enrollment in 3rd or 4th year **Political Science**, or permission of the Department for students not registered in **Political Science** programs.

2 hours, 0.5 course

**Political Science 3392E: Selected Special Topics in Political Science**

Topic available in department.

Prerequisite(s): Enrollment in 3rd or 4th year **Political Science**, or permission of the Department for students not registered in **Political Science** programs.

2 hours, 1.0 course

**Political Science 3393E: Selected Special Topics in Political Science**

Topic available in department.

Prerequisite(s): Enrollment in 3rd or 4th year ~~Politics~~ **Political Science**, or permission of the Department for students not registered in ~~Politics~~ **Political Science** programs.

2-~~seminar~~ hours, 1.0 course

**Political Science 3396F/G: Selected ~~Special~~ Topics in Political Science**

**Topic available in department.**

Prerequisite(s): Enrollment in 3rd or 4th year ~~Politics~~ **Political Science**, or permission of the Department for students not registered in ~~Honors~~ **Political Science** programs.

2 hours, 0.5 course

**Political Science 3397F/G: Selected ~~Special~~ in Political Science**

**Topic available in department.**

Prerequisite(s): Enrollment in 3rd or 4th year ~~Honors~~ ~~Politics~~ **Political Science**, or permission of the Department for students not registered in ~~Honors~~ **Political Science** programs.

2 hours, 0.5 course

**Political Science 4415E: Selected ~~Advanced Special~~ Topics in Political Science**

**Topic available in department.**

Prerequisite(s): Enrollment in 3rd or 4th year ~~Honors~~ ~~Politics~~ **Political Science**, or permission of the Department for students not registered in ~~Politics~~ **Political Science** programs.

2 hours, 1.0 course

**Political Science 4416E: Selected ~~Advanced Special~~ Topics in Political Science**

**Topic available in department.**

Prerequisite(s): Enrollment in 3rd or 4th year ~~Honors~~ ~~Politics~~ **Political Science**, or permission of the Department for students not registered in ~~Politics~~ **Political Science** programs.

2 hours, 1.0 course

**Political Science 4417F/G: Selected ~~Advanced Special~~ Topics in Political Science**

**Topic available in department.**

Prerequisite(s): Enrollment in 3rd or 4th year ~~Honors~~ ~~Politics~~ **Political Science**, or permission of the Department for students not registered in ~~Honors~~ ~~Politics~~ **Political Science** programs.

2 hours, 0.5 course

**Political Science 4419F/G: Selected ~~Advanced Special~~ Topics in Political Science**

**Topic available in department.**

Prerequisite(s): Enrollment in 3rd or 4th year ~~Honors~~ ~~Politics~~ **Political Science**, or permission of the Department for students not registered in ~~Politics~~ **Political Science** programs.

2 hours, 0.5 course

## BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

### *DIMENSIONS OF LEADERSHIP*

Effective **September 1, 2013**, *Dimensions of Leadership 3338A/B - Leadership Practicum* be introduced at Brescia University College.

#### **Dimensions of Leadership 3338A/B Leadership Practicum**

Supervised placement with agencies and organizations in the community to complement class-room learning with experienced-based knowledge of leadership. Students will work to satisfy both specified learning objectives and placement job requirements.

Prerequisite(s): Dimensions of Leadership 3331F/G and 3333A/B or permission of Coordinator of Leadership Studies

3 hours, 0.5 course (Brescia)



Effective **September 1, 2013**, the Dimensions of Leadership Major module be revised at Brescia University College.

## MAJOR IN DIMENSIONS OF LEADERSHIP

### Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 65% in 3.0 principal courses, including Dimensions of Leadership 1031 plus 2.0 additional courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%. At least 1.0 course in English, Management and Organizational Studies, History, Political Science, Psychology, or Sociology at the 1000 level is recommended in order to satisfy prerequisites for courses in the module.

### Module

6.0 courses

**2.0 3.0 courses:** Dimensions of Leadership 2232A/B, 2233A/B, 3331F/G, 3333A/B, 3338A/B, 4431F/G

**2.0 courses** from: Managements and Organizational Studies 2205F/G, 3350A/B, Philosophy 2074F/G, Political Science 2290E, Psychology 2660A, 3721F/G, Sociology 2215A/B

**2.0 1.0 courses** from: English 2231F/G, First Nations Studies 2531F/G OR Sociology 2209F/G, History 2131A/B, 2803E, 3440E, Political Science 2255F/G, 3335E, Religious Studies 2216F/G, Sociology 3335A/B.

## FAMILY STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2013**, Family Studies 1015A/B Close Relationships be introduced at Brescia University College.

### Family Studies 1015A/B - Close Relationships

Intimate relationships, like those found between marital or dating partners, are examined from a social science perspective, looking at love, mate selection, attachment, loneliness, conflict, relationship dissolution, and factors contributing to successful long-term relationships. Other close relationships also are considered, such as those between friends or parents and children.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

(Brescia)

Effective **September 1, 2013**, the antirequisite for Family Studies 2225 include Sociology 3381F/G and the prerequisites be revised.

### Family Studies 2225 - Immigration and New Canadian Families

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): The former Family Studies 2225E, Sociology 3381F/G

Prerequisite(s): ~~Family Studies 1020~~ Any Family Studies 1000-level course, or permission of instructor.

3 lecture hours, 1.0 course.

(Brescia)

Effective **September 1, 2013**, the Family Studies Modules will be revised

## MAJOR IN NUTRITION AND FAMILIES - BA (Human Ecology)

...

### Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements including Foods and Nutrition 1021 or 1030E, ~~Family Studies 1020~~, and ~~Sociology 1020 or 1024E~~ 1.0 from Family Studies 1000-level courses, and 1.0 from Sociology 1000-level courses or Psychology 1000, with a mark of at least 60% in each of these courses.

...

## SPECIALIZATION IN NUTRITION AND FAMILIES - BA (Human Ecology)

...

### Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 60% with no mark below 60% in the following 3.0 principal courses: Foods and Nutrition 1021 or 1030E, ~~Family Studies 1020~~, ~~Sociology 1020~~ 1.0 from Family Studies 1000-level courses, and 1.0 from Sociology 1000-level courses



or Psychology 1000.

...

### **HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN NUTRITION AND FAMILIES - BA (Human Ecology)**

...

#### **Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% with no mark below 60% in the following ~~3-0~~ principal courses: Foods and Nutrition 1021 or 1030E, ~~Family Studies 1020, Sociology 1020~~ **1.0 from Family Studies 1000-level courses, and 1.0 from Sociology 1000-level courses** or Psychology 1000.

#### **Module**

9.0 courses:

**1.0 course** from: Any of the Family Studies 2000-level courses.

**0.5 course** from: Writing 1020F/G, 2101F/G, to be taken no later than the 3rd year, and preferably during the 1st or 2nd year.

**2.0 courses:** Foods and Nutrition 2132A/B, 2245A/B, 3361A/B, Human Ecology 2222F/G, 2266F/G.

**1.0 course** from: Psychology 2850A/B and Psychology 2855F/G, Sociology 2205A/B and Sociology 2206A/B.

**1.0 course:** Family Studies 4220A/B, 4230A/B.

**1.5 courses** from: Psychology 2410A/B, Human Ecology 3343A/B, Human Ecology 3338A/B, the former 1033A/B, Psychology 2041, 2054A/B, 2075.

**1.0 course** from: Foods and Nutrition 3320A/B, 3348A/B, any Family Studies 2000- 3000- or 4000-level course, excluding those taken in other categories, **Sociology 4496E**.

An additional 1.0 course taken from either of the last two groups listed above.

### **HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN FAMILY STUDIES - BSc (HUMAN ECOLOGY)**

#### **Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures and an average of at least 70% in the following ~~4-0~~ principal courses with no mark less than 60%: ~~Family Studies 1020, Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ **1.0 from Family Studies 1000-level courses, and 1.0 from Sociology 1000-level courses** or Psychology 1000; Chemistry 1301A/B and 1302A/B or 1100A/B and 1200B or the former 1050; Foods and Nutrition 1030E or 1021.

#### **Module**

9.0 courses:

**1.0 course:** Any of the Family Studies 2000- or 3000-level courses.

**1.0 course:** Any of the Family Studies 4000-level courses.

**1.5 courses:** Family Studies 2235, Psychology 2850A/B or Sociology 2205A/B.

**1.5 courses:** Chemistry 2213A/B, Physiology 2130.

**2.0 to 3.0 courses:** Foods and Nutrition 2232, 2245A/B, 3344A/B, 3361A/B, 3364A/B, 3373A/B.

**1.0 to 2.0 courses** (depending on the courses selected above) from: any of the Family Studies 2000-, 3000-, or 4000-level courses, Human Ecology 2222F/G, 2266F/G, 3343A/B, Psychology 2054A/B, ~~or~~ 2410A/B, Sociology 2235, **4496E**.

### **SPECIALIZATION IN FAMILY STUDIES BSc (HUMAN ECOLOGY)**

#### **Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures and an average of at least 65% in the following ~~4-0~~ principal courses with no mark less than 60%: ~~Family Studies 1020, Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ **1.0 from Family Studies 1000-level courses, and 1.0 from Sociology 1000-level courses** or Psychology 1000; Chemistry 1301A/B and 1302A/B or 1100A/B and 1200B or the former 1050; Foods and Nutrition 1030E or 1021.

...

### **MINOR IN FAMILY STUDIES (to be combined with any eligible degree)**

#### **Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements including ~~Family Studies 1020 and Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ **1.0 from Family Studies 1000-level courses, and 1.0 from Sociology 1000-level courses** or Psychology 1000, with a mark of at least 60% in each of these courses. Psychology 1000 is needed for those students wishing to take

Psychology 2410A/B or 3434E instead of 2041.

...

### **HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN FAMILIES AND COMMUNITIES - BA (Human Ecology)**

#### **Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in ~~2.0~~ **these** principal courses: ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E, and Family Studies 1020~~ **1.0 from Sociology 1000-level courses, and 1.0 from 1000-level Family Studies courses**, with no mark below 60%. ~~Students are also required to take Writing 1020F/G.~~ It is recommended that students take Psychology 1000.

...

#### **Module**

9.0 courses

**1.5 courses:** Sociology 2205A/B; Family Studies 4220A/B; Family Studies 4230A/B or Sociology 3322A/B or Sociology 3307F/G.

**4.0 courses:** Sociology 2215A/B, 3333F/G or 3335A/B, Family Studies 2200E, 2225, 2235, 3310A/B, 3320A/B, 3325A/B.

**1.5 courses:** Sociology 3330F/G and then Sociology 3331F/G, concurrent with Sociology 3334A/B

**1.5 courses** from: Family Studies 4403, Psychology 2075, 2410A/B, Religious Studies 2150 or 2265E or 2288E, Sociology 2235, 3341F/G, **4496E**.

**0.5 courses** from: Writing 1020F/G, 2101F/G, to be taken no later than the 3rd year, **recommended and preferably** during the 1st or 2nd year.

### **HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN FAMILY STUDIES - BA (HUMAN ECOLOGY)**

#### **Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% with no mark below 60% in the following ~~3.0~~ principal courses: ~~Family Studies 1020, Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ **1.0 from Family Studies 1000-level courses, and 1.0 from Sociology 1000-level courses** or Psychology 1000, plus 1.0 additional course.

#### **Module**

9.0 courses:

**3.0 to 4.0 courses** from: any Family Studies 2000-, 3000-, or 4000-level course, Human Ecology 2222F/G.

**0.5 course:** Psychology 2410A/B.

**0.5 course** from: Writing 1020F/G, 2101F/G, to be taken no later than the 3rd year, and preferably during the 1st or 2nd year.

**1.0 course:** Family Studies 4220A/B, 4230A/B.

**1.0 course** from: Psychology 2850A/B and Psychology 2855F/G or Sociology 2205A/B and 2206A/B.

**2.0 to 3.0 courses** (depending on the courses selected above) from: Anthropology 2270F/G, English 2033E, 3725F/G, any Family Studies 2000-, 3000-, or 4000-level course, History 2183A/B, Human Ecology 2222F/G, 3033A/B, 3338A/B, 3343A/B, Psychology 2041 or 3434E, 2050, 2075, Religious Studies 2150 or 2265E, Sociology 2235, 2267A/B, 3341F/G, **4496E**.

### **SPECIALIZATION IN FAMILY STUDIES - BA (HUMAN ECOLOGY)**

#### **Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 60% with no mark below 60% in the following ~~3.0~~ principal courses: ~~Family Studies 1020 and Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ **1.0 from Family Studies 1000-level courses, and 1.0 from Sociology 1000-level courses** or Psychology 1000, plus 1.0 additional course.

...

### **MAJOR IN FAMILY STUDIES - BA (HUMAN ECOLOGY)**

#### **Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements including ~~Family Studies 1020 and Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ **1.0 from Family Studies 1000-level courses, and 1.0 from Sociology 1000-level courses** or Psychology 1000, with a mark of at least 60% in each of these courses. Psychology 1000 is needed for those students wishing to take

Psychology 2410A/B or 3434E instead of 2041.

...

## HISTORY

Effective **September 1, 2013**, History 2126 A/B - Editorial Cartoons in Canadian History, will be introduced at Brescia University College.

### History 2126A/B - Editorial Cartoons in Canadian History

This course will provide critical perspectives on the creation and impact of editorial cartoons from colonial times to the present. Analysis of the political, social, and economic context for powerful visual critiques in the popular press. Themes include power and authority, social and moral regulation, and humour as a weapon.

2 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

(Brescia)

## SOCIOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2013**, the following modules be revised.

### MINOR IN THE SOCIOLOGY OF GENDER

#### Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level with a mark of at least 60% in each course.

...

### MINOR IN CRIMINOLOGY

#### Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level with a mark of at least 60% in each course.

...

### MINOR IN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

#### Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level with a mark of at least 60% in each course.

...

### MAJOR IN SOCIOLOGY

#### Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level with a mark of at least 60% in each course.

...

### HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT IN A GLOBAL CONTEXT

#### Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3-0 principal courses, including ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~, 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level, plus 2.0 additional courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%. Anthropology 1025F/G is recommended.

...

#### Module

9.0 courses:

**0.5 course:** Writing 2101F/G.

**1.5 courses:** Sociology 2205A/B, 2206A/B; Sociology 3322A/B or 3307F/G.

**2.5 courses:** Sociology 2215A/B, 3330F/G, 3331F/G, 3333F/G, 3334A/B.

**3.5 courses** from: Family Studies 2225, 3320A/B, First Nations Studies 2531F/G, Political Science 2131 or 2231E, Sociology 2143E, 2173A/B, 2237, 2239, 3335A/B, 3341F/G, 4496E, Special Topics courses (with

permission of Chair).

**1.0 course\*** from: **Sociology 3332A/B** or Sociology 4498F/G (to be taken prior to overseas placement); Sociology 4499F/G (to be taken during/after overseas placement).

\*Independent studies will stay in place until Brescia is able to introduce another half course in the area of global community development, tentatively titled: Global Issues.

## MAJOR IN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

### Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ **1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level**, with a mark of at least 60% **in each course**.

...

### Module

6.0 courses:

**3.0 courses:** Sociology 2215A/B, ~~3322A/B~~, 3330F/G, 3331F/G, 3333F/G, 3334A/B; **Sociology 3307F/G or 3322A/B**. **Note that Sociology 2206A/B is strongly recommended if the Sociology 3307F/G option is taken.**

**3.0 courses** from: Family Studies 2225; First Nations Studies 2531F/G; History 2123 or 2211E; Political Science 2130 or 2230E; Psychology 2041, 2060, 2712F/G, or Management and Organizational Studies 2180; Religious Studies 2150, 2222F/G; Sociology 2143E, 2144A/B, 2173A/B, 2237, 2239, 2266A/B, 2267A/B, **3332A/B**, 3335A/B, 3341F/G, 3360F/G, 3380F/G, the former 2178A/B, and "Special Topics" Courses in Sociology with permission of the Chair.

## MAJOR IN THE SOCIOLOGY OF LAW, CRIME AND DEVIANCE

### Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ **1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level**, with a mark of at least 60% **in each course**.

### Module

6.0 courses:

~~5.0~~ **4.0 courses:** Sociology 2205A/B and 2206A/B (or the former 231) ~~Sociology 2240E~~, 2259, 2266A/B, 2267A/B, 3333F/G, 3360F/G

**1.0 course** from: **Sociology 2240E, 2270A/B and 2271A/B**.

**1.0 course** from: Philosophy 2070E, 2821F/G, 2822F/G, Political Science 2220F/G, Psychology 2720A/B, 2990A/B, Sociology 2140, 2239, 2253A/B, 2256A/B, 2260A/B, or relevant "Special Topics" courses with permission of the Department.

**Note:** The Major in The Sociology of Law, Crime and Deviance cannot be combined with the Major in Criminology.

## HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN CRIME AND COMMUNITIES

### Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, including ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ **1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level** plus 2.0 additional courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

...

### Module

9.0 courses:

**1.0 course:** Sociology 2240E or 2270A/B and 2271A/B.

**2.0 courses:** Sociology 2205A/B, 2206A/B, 3306A/B, one of Sociology 3307F/G or 3322A/B.

**3.0 courses:** Sociology 2215A/B, 2266A/B, 3330F/G, 3331F/G, 3333F/G, 3334A/B.

**2.5 2.0 courses** from: Sociology 2253A/B, 2256A/B, 2257A/B, 2259, 2267A/B, 3360F/G.

**0.5 1.0 course** from: Sociology 4000 to 4999.

## HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN SOCIOLOGY

### Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, including ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ **1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level**, plus 2.0

additional courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

**Module**

9.0 courses:

**2.5 2.0 courses:** Sociology 2205A/B and 2206A/B (~~or the former 231~~), Sociology 3306A/B, Sociology 3307F/G, 4404F/G **or 3322A/B.**

**1.0 course** from: Sociology 2240E, 2270A/B and 2271A/B.

**3.0 additional courses** in Sociology at the 2200 level or above.

**2.5 2.0 additional courses** in Sociology at the 3300 level or above.

**1.0 course** from: Sociology 4404F/G, 4405F/G, or 4496E.

Effective **September 1, 2013**, the following courses be revised.

**Sociology 2205A/B - Statistics for Sociology**

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): Biology 2244A/B, Economics 2122A/B, 2222A/B, Geography 2210A/B, Health Sciences 3801A/B, MOS 2242A/B, Psychology 2810, 2820E, 2830A/B, 2850A/B, 2851A/B, the former 2885, Social Work 2207A/B and the former 2205, Statistical Sciences 2035, 2037A/B if taken before Fall 2010, Statistical Sciences 2141A/B, 2143A/B, 2244A/B, 2858A/B and the former 2122A/B.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ **1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level**  
3 hours, 0.5 course.

Mandatory for students registered in Yr 2 of an Honors Specialization offered through the Dept. of Sociology.  
(Brescia, King's)

**Sociology 2206A/B - Research Methods in Sociology**

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Sociology 231~~, Social Work 2206A/B or the former 2205, Health Sciences 2801A/B or the former Health Sciences 2800.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ **1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level**  
3 hours, 0.5 course.

Mandatory for students registered in Year 2 of an Honors Specialization offered through the Dept. of Sociology.  
(Brescia, King's)

**Sociology 2209F/G - Sociological Perspectives on Indigenous Women**

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): First Nations Studies 2531F/G, ~~the former Sociology 299b (offered at Brescia 2006)~~

Prerequisite(s): One of: ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ **1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level**; First Nations Studies 1020E; Women's Studies 1020E.

3 hours, 0.5 course.

(Brescia)

**Sociology 2215A/B - Bridging Classroom & Community: An Introduction to Community Development Through Service-Learning**

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ **1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level**, or permission of the instructor.

3 seminar hours, 0.5 course.

(Brescia)

**Sociology 2233 - Social Psychology**

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 2234E.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ **1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level.**

3 lecture hours, 1.0 course.

(Brescia, King's)

**Sociology 2235 - The Family**

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level, or enrollment in the Honors Specialization, Major or Minor module in Family Studies, or the Honors Specialization or Major module in Childhood and Social Institutions or year 2 of the "old" Childhood and Family Relations program.

3 lecture hours, 1.0 course.

(Brescia, King's)

**Sociology 2237 - Social Change**

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level.

3 lecture hours, 1.0 course.

(Brescia, King's)

**Sociology 2239 - Social Inequality**

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level.

3 lecture hours, 1.0 course.

(Brescia, King's)

**Sociology 2240E - Survey of Sociological Theory**

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 2270A/B and Sociology 2271A/B or the former Sociology 230.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level.

3 lecture hours, 1.0 course.

(Brescia, King's)

**Sociology 2241E - Men and Women in Society: Gender Issues in Sociology**

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level.

3 lecture hours, 1.0 course.

(Brescia, King's)

**Sociology 2245 - Medical Sociology**

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 2246A/B, 2247A/B, and the former Sociology 234.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level

3 lecture hours, 1.0 course.

(Brescia, King's)

**Sociology 2253A/B - Administration of Criminal Justice**

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

(Brescia, King's)

**Sociology 2256A/B - Sociology of Corrections**

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

(Brescia, King's)

**Sociology 2259 - Sociology of Deviance**

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level.



3 lecture hours, 1.0 course.  
(Brescia, King's)

### **Sociology 2260A/B - Sociology of Law**

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.  
(Brescia, King's)

### **Sociology 2265A/B - Sociology of English-Canadian Literature**

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.  
(Brescia)

### **Sociology 2266A/B - An Introduction to Criminology**

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.  
(Brescia, King's)

### **Sociology 2267A/B - Youth in Conflict with the Law**

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.  
(Brescia, King's)

### **Sociology 3333F/G - Interpreting Law and Social Policy to Build Communities**

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level.

3 seminar hours, 0.5 course.  
(Brescia)

### **Sociology 3341F/G - The Social Construction of Gender**

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level and third or fourth year standing in a module in Sociology.

3 hours, 0.5 course.  
(Brescia, King's)

### **Sociology 3347F/G - Current Issues in Stratification**

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level and enrollment in third or fourth year Sociology.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.  
(Brescia)

### **Sociology 3350F/G - Complex Organizations**

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level.

3 hours, 0.5 course.  
(Brescia)

### **Sociology 3360F/G - Law and Social Inequality**

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level and enrollment in third or



fourth year Sociology.  
3 seminar hours, 0.5 course.  
(Brescia)

---

## **KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE**

### **THANATOLOGY**

Effective **September 1, 2013**, the *Thanatology Major* module be revised at King's University College.

#### **MAJOR IN THANATOLOGY**

##### **Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements with a minimum average of 60% in 3.0 principal courses.

##### **Module**

6.0 courses:

**3.0 courses:** Thanatology 2200, 2230A/B, 2231A/B, 3355A/B, 3322A/B.

**3.0 courses** from: Thanatology 2232A/B, 2233A/B, 2234A/B, 2235A/B, 2293A/B-2295A/B, 2296F/G-2298F/G, 2291F/G-2292F/G, 3320A/B, 3321A/B (Psychology **3371F/G or the former** 3370E may be substituted), Thanatology 3323A/B, 3360A/B, 3393A/B-3395A/B, 3396F/G-3398F/G, 4496F/G-4498F/G; Philosophy 2715F/G; Sociology 2245, 3304F/G.

---

### **DAP UPDATE: MINOR CHANGES**

No updates at this time.